The David Allchin Property (19382)

by Delia Robinson, Historian, Town of Gaines
May 8, 19392

The property on the northeast corner of Sawyer and
Ridge Roads, which consisted of 100 acres, was first
purchased by John Hutchinson from the Holland Land Company.
Mr. Hutchinson came to Gaines from Norwich, Vermont, chose
this parcel and took an article (an agreement with the
Company showing intent to purchase) to the property on March
13, 1828. Five years later in 1833 he made the final
payment on the land, a total of $708.00, and received his
deed.

It is believed that the simple Federal style brick
portion of the house, which originally had Dutch step
gables, was probably built in the late 1820°s or early
1830°s. William J. Babbitt had settled in Gaines in 1813
and by 1820 established the first brickyard in the Town on
his property on the southwest side of the Ridge, near Sawyer
Road. It has been reported in early histories that this
house could well have been one of the first constructed with
brick made at Mr. Babbitt’s brickyard. The field cobbles
used to construct the north wing were gathered from the
surrounding land. The depressed hexagonal pattern of stone
and mortar on the cobblestone wing is a style developed
locally and referred to as the Gaines Pattern. It appears
that the cobblestone addition was constructed in the late
1830 s.

In August of 1833, Henry W. Potter bought the property
from Mr. Hutchinson and paid $3,500.00; indicating vast
improvements in the property in the previous eleven years
since Mr. Hutchinson’s arrival. Mr. Potter moved to the
Town of Gaines from the Town of Union in the State of
Michigan. Mr. Potter died a short four years later, age 33,
at this residence on December 20, 1843. At that time in
history it was common to make a complete detailed inventory
of the deceased’s property and one such accounting exists
for this property. From this inventory knowledge of Mr.
Potter s agricultural assets and interior furnishings of the
house can be gleaned. (see attached)

By the summer of 1844 Mr. Potter’ s widow had married
Wainwright Babbitt, a son of William J., and it is Mr.
Babbitt who is shown on an 1852 map of the Town as the owner
of the property. In the 1870°s J. A. Rowley owned the
property, and the name of Rowley’s Corners was well
established as the name of the intersection of today’s
Sawyer Road and Ridge Road.

In 1813 the property, by then one of The Coloney Farms
owned by George Coloney (who purchased it in 1905), is
described as 188 acres devoted to the cultivation of fruit,
and general farm products; has an excellent water supply
from two wells and a spring in the pasture; a good brick
residence 18 x 24, with stone wing 21 x 23; barn 26 x 78;
pig sty 20 x 22; and hennery 18 x 20.
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